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— Smquer Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESS%NS p A lq
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204853 '

)

)

)

; A/W#: 2017A4210202480
) Date of Offense:  7/28/2017
)

)

)

)

)

/MU"°" } .
oS 40 alVlS_{“fAC]_(_ _ Sex: M _ Age: 22

_" Zjhif;iiéss:

e e L

S.C.Code § . 16-03-0600(C)1)
CDR Code #: 3412

MpLy: . N siow:
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree- Count One (1)

in violation of § 16-03-0600(C){1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS - [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [} §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
icted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

out Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

scB13030 Mot Iaonlhee MXF-’ SCB07913

7 NETTE, BARRY ¢ SC Bar# Defendant ! Jones, Beverly‘me:) SC Bar#
. Attorney for Defen

REFORE, the Defendanl is commited to the MState Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

SENTENCE SHEET

for a determinate term of daysimonthe/years o6 (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed == years
and/or to pay a fine of § =, ; prexided-that-upontheservice of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § > ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance-is-suspendedwithprobatiow for =

Sonthsfycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

whith are incorporated by reference.
JONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
~Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ JDeferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 $100.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ $ . .
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 512 3 ____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 12%.25 any other fees.
: Presiding Judge ﬁgi!]dmw Q@!i N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q Q()D‘QL Judge C(g>de: € A0SR
Court Reporter: % \(\3( ,.A-\QJ(‘ Sentence Date: '
4 / Sy g B s
- s % f-r' -f’*‘.’.‘ .
%iz‘sﬁi"wﬁ‘ EE Y

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche

v

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Eomonter
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204853A

)

)

)

; A/WH: 2017A4210202479
) Date of Offense: - 7/28/2017
)

)

)

)

)

.ACK Sex: M Age: 22 S.C.Code§ . _ 16-03-0600(C)(1)
E T T e CDR Code #: ___3412
city,State,Zip o -
DL S— SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF  or [XJPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree- Count Two (2)
in violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ‘
The charge jsy [X] As Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
? XJWihout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Vo /S Hom s, SCB13039 V\‘% Qb\r"\/\— M — SCB07913
DARKNETTE, BARR SC Bar¥ Defendant ! Jones, Beve¥ Dofin SC Bar#
. . Attorney for Defendafit
FORE, the Defendan ibcommited to tbe W(State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of | dAySMTIONM s/years we (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § = _; previded-thatupen thewserviceof — days/months/years and/or payment
of § == ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balaree-is-suspended widrprobatiomfor —

“menths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

whjeh are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ " Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $1060.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "~ § g . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $8,5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3725 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 132%.75 any other fees.
' Presiding Judge A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O @‘)DQL Judge Code: QOSI /Y A\
Court Reporter: Q Ki\ x’(_ e Sentence Date: -~
SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bil

LE

SEP 29 1017

Foreperson of Grand Jury

_Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

L)

POKETNOY 7.GS-42- 4553

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg‘

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
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' V.
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CDR Code: 3412
Class FEL-E
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. SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT
 _UNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) |
| SEP 29 701

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

- ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE (Count I)

That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg Couhty on
or about July 28, 2017 commit an act causing an unlawful injury to! .
and the act:
(1) involved nonconsensual touching of the private parts of an adult
with lewd and lascivious intent, or |
(2) occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary,
kidnapping, or theft, or
(3) involves an offer or attempt to ihjure another person with the
present ability to do so, and the act is accomplished by means
likely to produce death or great bodily injury, or occurred during
the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft,
all in violation of § 16-3-600, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976) as amended.

ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE (Count Il)

That the Defendant Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg County on
or about July 28, 2017 commit an act causing an unlawful injury to.
Tidd, and the act:

(1) involved nonconsensual touching of the private parts of an adult

-with lewd and lascivious intent, or

(2) occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary,.

kidnapping, or theft, or

(3) involves an offer or attempt to injure another person with the

present ability to do so, and the act is accomplished by means -
Iikely to produce death or great bodily injury, or occurred during
the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft,

all in violation of § 16-3-600, THE .CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. | %‘

§OLICIT
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) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL S@u& '
;s,,,:;’e "g iy = SPARTANBURG g : '
vy 5, X u ’9?/((1 VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204854
X ____Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche ) A/WH: 2017A4210202474
< ) Date of Offense: _7/28/2017
w (] £ Sex: M Age: 22 ) SCCode§ :_16-03-0910
Dy p ' -
Hnos )  CDR Code #: 0095
. c-Xd )
satelip e ) SENTENCE SHEET
: . SID#: )
“*CDL Yes[:] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was’ [[JCONVICTEDOF or - [XJPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping- Count One (1)
in violation of § 16-03-0910 ] of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[JNON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge issm [X] As ted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
X} Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatio [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
M SCB13039 \nb\di\ %\V‘\\g, M(/L,/{DS(P*- SCB07913
ETTE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendant 1 Jones, Beverty Dfri SC Bar#
. Attorney for Defe
WHEREFORE, the Defendantl's mmited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of dayshmenihis/years % [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; i i of — days/momhs/years and/or payment
of § ™ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; t ith prebatienfor

mesrthsirears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pazdon Serv1ces standard condmons of robatlon
which are incorporated by reference.
W)CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calcu ted and applied by SCDOC

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: , Obtain GED [
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
.. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OJ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/month]y
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $10N.0d pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) i $100 b $ ;
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 3 ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 95.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $407ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.25 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $19%.23 any other fees.
_ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk o Judge Code: B3
Court Reporter: Q\_ﬂb(v‘;\'-\-pp Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




- SPARTANBURG
: VS..
Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204854A

)

)

)

;_ A/WH:  2017A4210202475
) Date of Offense:  7/28/2017
)

)

)

)

)

LK Se M. Age: 22 S.C.Code§ :_ 16-03-0910

CDR Code #: 0095

. JrBSS
‘,,ry,SIat

SENTENCE SHEET

DL#:" LS :

*CDL Yes[.] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping- Count Two (2) : . '

-n violation of  § 16-03-0910 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[ JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT  []SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [[] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-25-45
- ' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
ted. [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Wawes Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (defendant's initials)

t Negotiations or RecommendatiK‘n\ 5 % Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

yoid—~ M\,«.ﬂ{bk/\‘ . SCBO7913

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES l(_)N’S‘g“! SRS B

SCB13039.
SC Bar# Defendant Jones, BeveNy Déri SC Bar#
) : Attorney for Defe
PAFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, . [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _ 'dzysirrmn‘ﬂ‘!s/years ore [:] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed -Nyears
and/or to pay a fine of § - P of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § == plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the.balanee-is-suspended widkprobation for

mwentirstyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

""whigh are incorporated by reference. o ’
. [BéONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - ’ M A
, . ‘ \

e Defendant is to be given credit for iime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be ca]c@h and applied by SCDOC.

[ 1The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section-16-25-20 or 16 25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. »

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
- [J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

‘“Total: § plus 20% fee: $> : days/hours Public Service Employment
‘Payment Terms: | - ' i Obtain GED' m . R
[] Set by SCDPPPS ' ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E begining
_ Recipient: Substance Abuse Couhsélmg ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing * [ ]

- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ .+ Fine maybe pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $100.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ) . '
§56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 5 5 _ paid to\Pubhlc Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § ] Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QS.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § O] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2, 75 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL , $12¥€.715 any other fees. '
O
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O pap-& ) - JP;Z:: lgijj;doe&o
Court Reporter:  \ "W, X\oQ - Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




DOCKETN017 GSE42- 9&5/594

T WITNESSES

B.SENTENCEMADE
Wm—chutms’State of South Carolina
: County of Spartanburg |

Spartanburg CodtiRBRkIfits Office BT
INDEXED u
g ir:% | -
Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor .
ter o
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O e @ e

- . [ - gua) o Ty

CCT B2 200 c . 3§ & g ¢

~ g E G

: TERM B - I T

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER e rdex@oSto@ ]

- R o SR YR

L ” - -,JN . Q. :

2017A4210202474 (Count |) - o XN § g

2017A4210202475 (Count I) THE ‘3’TATE. < - o

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
'KADO SHYHEIM XAVIER BUNCHE
gc;rtzperson of Grand tlury SEP 99 ZU]]
VERDICT Indictment for
' '~ KIDNAPPING (2 Counts)

SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0095
" Class FEL-A -

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



_TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) B INDICTMENT

- )
- 'COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEP 29 2317

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING (Count I)

That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg County on

or about Juiy 28, 2017, wiiliully and unlawiuily with criniinal intent seize, confine,

inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, . _,._:_
without authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

KIDNAPPING (Count I1)

That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg County on
.or about July 28, 2017, willfully and unlawfully with criminal intent seize, Confine,
inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, '~ ~ 7" “without
'éuthority of law, all in violation of Sé_ction 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

s,

QOLW(*




—_—
16-69€6T OS 21000 ssappriNA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL ?é?S]ONS
= ______————= e SPARTANBURG sOM pm

ayoung sainex, WIS _ VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204855 @F

wuebe Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche ) A/WE _2017A4210202476
L
Eﬂsjﬁ—"’/ ) Date of Offense: _7/28/2017
—_— =~
: Sex: M Age: 22 ) SC.Code§ : 16-11-0311

0 4 , )  CDR Code #: 0079
Lh = :, - g
NOHINOSA0) e )
70 L7 : . SIDH- g SENTENCE SHEET
——-TDL Yes|:] No[j CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
VH?H disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J CONVICTEDOF or (XIPLEADS
" TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[ INON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _
d, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
fthopt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

7
/K 4 scei3ozs Vapdh e Duda— M){I————J SCB07913
B TTE, BARRY SCBar# - Defendant I TJones, Bevelly Dfrie SC Bar#
Attorney for Defepdpnt
FORE, the Defendany #£xommited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daysirmenths/years o5 [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™™ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — sprovided that-upon-the-serviee of S days/months/years and/or payment

Of § e ; pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the-balanee-is-suspendad witlmrobationfer —
wnonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[Vﬁle Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED  []
[J Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling . []
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 10000 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § g . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 3 ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS. 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $3.)5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ \2%9.25 any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q (QAY')‘QL‘ Judge nge: & Q05
Court Reporter: P\ Do Sentence Date: {- A3~Q0L€

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DOCKETNPY :(38.42- 44 555

“WITNESSES |
2.8 :I\H:‘\ i” V _ ‘1. . f S h C I.
(. REPORTENDED JIPULE The State of South Carolina
3.CARDPULLED ’ ﬂﬁ County of Spartanburg _
Sgartanburg gounty Sheriff's Offigg ' > oy L
- of Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor L eE @ e
D oo 0.0 G0N Ly E % g
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS L ASE 5
% TRAFFIC WOLATION COPY (cT 02 2017 Y oo 8 &
_TERM = I s T
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' - o BB ~
2017A4210202476 THE STATE -
’ V.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
True B | KADO SHYHEIM XAVIER BUNCHE

SEP 29 1017

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
(DWELLING)

¥ VERDICT

SC Code: 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079
Class: FELIEXM (V)

etit Jury

Forepersbn of P
Date:



ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' , the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present upon their oath

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE (DWELLING)

That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg County on

or about July 28, 201 / wmruliv and inientionally enter a oweiung occupied by’ B

and - " " _located at - wad, Boiling Springs,
South Carollna without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, and either in
effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or another participant in
the crime: |
(1) was armed with a deadly weapon or explosive, and/or _
(2) caused physical injury to any person who was not a participant in the crime,
and/or » ' }
(3) used or threatened the use of a dangerous instrument, and/or
4) dlsplayed what was or appeared to be a knife, plstol revolver, rifle, shotgun,
machine gun, or other firearm, and/or
(5) entéred the dwelling during the nighttime, and/or -
(6) committed the crime while posseséing a prior record of twb or more
. convictions for burglary or housebreaking or a combination of botn, -
all in violation of Section 16-1 1-0311 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary_to the statute in such case

made and provided. ; | K |
’SOW '




~CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL P
Sameeds SPARTANBURG g
VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204856
/Aunoy E(_] Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche § A/WHE  2017A4210202478
0 31vis (\ ) Date of Offense: 7/28/2017
N/ [;{‘ BLACK  Sex: M Age: 22 ) SC.Code§ :_16-11-0330(A)
WB' ¢ » Sﬁﬁ‘r——— )  CDRCode #: 0139
Addrgfjte le )
 City, w
DLH#: SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[) No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF  or XJPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 .
[ INON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
' wi/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
eted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
at Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentepce, [] Recommendation by the State.
; SCB13039 *\ K\ M SCB07913
] SC Bar# Defendant Jones, BcveMD@e SC Bar#
Attorniey for Defenddnt
ORE, the Defendantyigeeommited to the State Department of Corrections, (1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of deysimenths/years or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed == years

and/or to pay a fine of § — ; previded-thatupen-the-service-ofe ~— days/months/years and/or payment
Of § o ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; i ith prebation-for —
meaths'yEArs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M‘he'Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: _ $ i days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' : Obtain GED [] :
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 500, B8 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen?) 512 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ aS5.60

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 395 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ 12%.75 any other fees.

() - Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . Judge Code: _ Q053
Court Reporter: Q Aeatex Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

—y &f‘ ARIETHR
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A4210202478. '

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Graﬁd Jury

SEP 29 10V
Date:

VERDICT

L3
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. -

17-G8-42- 455 &
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CCT €2 2017
__TERM

THE STATE
V. ‘

KADO SHYHEIM XAVIER BUNCHE

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code: 16-11-330 (A)
CDR Code: 139

-Class: FEUA; FELIF




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEP 29 2817

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg County on
or about July 28, 2017, while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by
action or words he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any
object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, feloniously take property and/or-currency from the
person or presence of . _. N 1, including but not limited to a Playstation
IV, a silver necklace, a watch, and $400.00 in U.S. Currency, by means of force,
violence, and/or intimidation with the intent to deprive her permanently of such property,
in violation of §16-11-330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

9 6r s o

§OLW'

made and provided.
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’
WITNESSES . w
o - IDULE5e State of South Carolina Z B :
o County of Spartanburg O%B ;__" S’ |
e | N - B &2
Q £. CHECKED WARRANTS (r: Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor e _l;g_ggv = a i
P e TES o
) L o% ©°'9
(cT 622007 o
. TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ,
| THE STATE
v.

Count One — 2017A421 0202477
Count Two — 2017A421 0202481

KADO SHYHEIM XAVIER BUNCHE

'ACTION OF GRAND JURY

SEP 29 10V |
Indictment for

‘ Date: 3,
o VERDICT -
' , ARMED ROBBERY (Count l);
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

(Count 1)

Foreperson of Grand Jury

SC Code: 16-11-330 (A); 16-23-490
CDR Code: 139; 549 ,
Class: FEL/A; FELIF

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




”

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

SEP 29 217

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg Couvnty on
or about July 28, 2017, while armed with a deadly weapon, or whiie alleging either by .
action or words he was armed while using a representation of a deadly Weapo_n or any
object which a person presenf during the commission of the robbery reasohably '
believed to be a deadly weapon, feloniously take property and/or currency from the
person or presence of R _ ..k, including but not limited to a Playstation 1V,
a Silver Necklace, a watch, and $400.00 in U.S. currency, by means of force, violence,
and/or intimidation with the intent to deprive him permanently of such property, in
violation of §16-11-330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

COUNT TWO — POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING

COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That the Defendant, Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche, did in Spartanburg County on

or about July 28, 2017 posséss or visibly display a firearm or a knife during the
commission of a violent crime, to-wit: ARMED ROBBERY, in violation of Code §16-23-
490, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

SOLW

made and provided.




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL %meer

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4204857

)

)

)

; A/W#: 2017A4210202477
) Date of Offense: 7/28/2017
)

)

)

)

)

S.C.Code§ - _ 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code #: 0139

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[:] CMV Yes[ ] No[| HazmatYes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon- Count One (1)

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[ JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [} SERIOUS X] MOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

jcted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ut Negotiations or Recommendatio ) Ne otiated Sentgnce, OJ Recommendanon by the State.
SCB13039 ?\d y@w SCB07913
ETTE, BARRY SC Bar# Defendant ) Jones, Beveib} D SC Bar#
Attorney for Defen
WH FORE, the Defendant js gemmited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of dayafrronths/yearsor (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided-thatupen-the-servieo of Emm—_— days/months/years and/or payment
of § = T—

meomtirsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh are incorporated by reference.
Y CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[B/"Fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling [}
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § 100.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § 3 L .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $90s5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) § .75 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL SIS any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (| Tudge Code: g

Court Reporter: P\‘ \?&A,“PA‘ Sentence Date: [ (-a538\%

7Ty
SCCAR17 (04NN " st s azizem—




ANA

SPARTANBURG
VS.
Kado Shyheim Xavier Bunche

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS %E @
» %&w‘&

BID

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS42048

)

)

)

; A/WH: 2017A4210202481
) Date of Offense:  7/28/2017
)

)

)

)

)

. BLACK i Sex M Age: 22
Lob: 4 _a SSH,

Address:
City,State,Z1p:
DL#: - "™ ' SID#:

*CDL Yes[j No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death- Count Two (2)

inviolation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[XINON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC [} §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

ed, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

ut Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
SCB13039 N§° DX scomis

. ETTE, BARRY : SC Bar# K Defendant Jones, Beverly"D m SC Bar#
Attorney for Defen
FORE, the Defendant igsommited to the [Eétate Department of Corrections, d Coumy Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ~deysmronths/years o» [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed *~—=years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; prod ice of - days/months/years and/or payment

of §___=—= ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; th ithprobatiomtor
manthsArears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whjsh are incorporated by reference.

%ONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

S.C.Code§ :  16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549

SENTENCE SHEET

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{_] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  [] .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 S 100.00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ d .
to Publ d
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ — paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 b
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q&OO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3715 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
_during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ Q% 15 any other fees.
: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q Q}G‘QL Judge Code: QAGR3 i
Court Reporter: Q‘:\?\u:\\-ef Sentence Date: @-Q‘S ~,;0|‘f

TN

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




